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Appendix A 

Pre-Qualification Questionnaire
TENDER TITLE:
Inspiring Change Manchester
	NAME OF APPLICANT
	

	NAME OF ORGANISATION
	


Any enquiries or questions relating to the questionnaire should be submitted to: 
Sarah_Walters@shelter.org.uk
Contents Page 
BACKGROUND









INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION
SCORING MATRIX 
AWARD CRITERIA








ESTIMATED TIMETABLE






          
PRE - QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE


      






SECTION 1: INDICATION OF YOUR LOT PREFERENCE

SECTION 2: PROFESSIONAL AND BUSINESS STANDING

SECTION 3: BASIC DETAILS OF YOUR ORGANISATION
SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SECTION 5: INSURANCE INFORMATION 
SECTION 6: HEALTH & SAFETY
SECTION 7: EQUALITY & DIVERSITY
SECTION 8: BUSINESS ACTIVITIES



                                                                                   
SECTION 9: TECHNICAL ABILITY 
SECTION 10: REFERENCES

SECTION 11: DECLARATION
It is recommended that applicants refer to the ‘Instructions for completion’ section prior to completing this Pre-Qualification Questionnaire
Background 
The Big Lottery Fund has invested up to £112 million across England to improve the lives of people with multiple and complex needs. Manchester was chosen as one of twelve locations to receive a share of £112m to support people with multiple and complex needs. 
When the programme was designed, Shelter and its partners carried out extensive consultation with service users and local organisations, and undertook detailed research into how best to support people with multiple and complex needs. This shaped our original business plan.

The programme launched in April 2014 and runs in two-year business cycles, offering a chance to refresh the model every two years. Results from delivery to date, consultation with stakeholders, interim evaluation feedback and consideration of new research in the field recently informed a Business Plan Review that has now been signed off by the Big Lottery Fund. From April 2016 Inspiring Change Manchester will move into its next phase of delivery and some exciting changes and new areas of work are planned.    

For further detail see Outline Service Specification.
Instructions for completion
Please indicate which LOT(s) you are interested in bidding for by entering a tick in the tick boxes supplied. 
Please answer every question (by ticking or writing as appropriate in the boxes provided) as accurately and concisely as possible and supply any additional information as required.  If the question does not apply to you please write N/A; if you don’t know the answer please write N/K. 
Please provide attachments as necessary.  All attachments must specifically make reference to the relevant question number in the questionnaire.  
Please do not include any information that is not expressly requested in this PQQ or subsequently in response to a clarification question. Do note that the inclusion of an executive summary, general marketing and organisational literature or a statement of reasons for selection is not required and will not be considered in the evaluation of the PQQ.
Please return the completed questionnaire to: Sarah_Walters@shelter.org.uk
Not later than: 12 noon 08/02/2016
We will contact you again by: 10/02/2016 
Potential bidders are advised to provide a single point of contact in their organisation with their responses to this PQQ.
All responses received and any communication from prospective bidders will be treated in confidence.



          
Scoring Matrix 
Scoring will be based on the following marking system:
	SCORE
	CATEGORY
	DETAIL

	0
	Rejected
	No relevant detail.

	1
	Poor
	Little relevant detail.

	2
	Partial
	Contains some relevant detail, but incomplete.

	3
	Satisfactory
	Complete but basic.

	4
	Good
	A good level of detail, which evidences that the candidate can meet the needs of commissioning body.

	5
	Excellent
	An impressive level of explicit detail, which clearly evidences that the Provider can fulfil the duties outlined in the Service Description.


Award Criteria 
1.0 Weighted scores will be calculated by multiplying the score achieved for each criterion by its weighting percentage. The weighted scores will then be totalled to arrive at a final score for the PQQ.
1.1 Section 3 Financial Information: Applicants must provide Annual Accounts for the past 2 years. An assessment will be made of your organisation’s ability to deliver the contract based on the information provided. 
1.2 Where a pass or final is applicable, applicants who obtain a fail mark will not be considered for invitation to tender.
	SECTION
	HEADING
	
	EVALUATION 

	Section 1
	Indication of your Lot preference
	
	Required 

	Section 2
	Professional and business standing
	
	Required

	Section 3
	Basic details of your organisation 
	
	Required

	Section 4
	Financial Information (Please see 1.1)
	
	

	Section 5
	Insurance Information 
	
	Pass/Fail 

	Section 6
	Health & Safety
	
	Pass/Fail

	Section 7
	Equality & Diversity
	
	Pass/Fail 

	Section 8
	Business Activities

	
	Main Business Activity 
	
	Pass/Fail

	
	Track Record 

	70%
	

	Section 9
	Technical Ability 
	30%
	

	Section 10
	References
	
	Pass/Fail  
(if taken up)

	Section 11 
	Declaration 
	
	Required 


Estimated timetable

	Milestones
	Date

	Issue Pre-Qualification Questionnaire (PQQ) and Invitation to Tender (ITT)

Issue Intention to Tender (ITT)
	07/01/2016

	Deadline for receipt of Clarification Questions (CQ)
	25/01/2016

	Deadline for receipt of completed PQQ and ITT


	08/02/2016 – noon 

	Evaluation of PQQ and ITT for qualifying bidders 
	08/02/2016 – 10/02/2016

	Clarification Interviews
	11/02/2016 – 12/02/2016

	Anticipated Award Date 
	15/02/2016

	Formal Contract Award 
	29/02/2016

	Contract Start Date
	01/04/2016


Please note that these dates are provisional and may be subject to change
PRE - QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE 
SECTION 1: INDICATION OF YOUR LOT PREFERENCE 
Please indicate your LOT preference below:
	LOT(S)
	TITLE
	TICK BOXES

	LOT  1
	Engagement Team
	

	LOT 2
	Peer Mentoring
	


	SECTION 2: PROFESSIONAL AND BUSINESS STANDING

	Do any of the following apply to your organisation, or to (any of) the director(s) / partners / proprietor(s)?

	Is in a state of bankruptcy, insolvency, compulsory winding up, receivership, composition with creditors, or subject to relevant proceedings
	

	Has been convicted of a criminal offence related to business or professional conduct
	

	Has committed an act of grave misconduct in the course of business
	

	Has not fulfilled obligations related to payment of social security contributions
	

	Has not fulfilled obligations related to payment of taxes
	

	Is guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying information
	

	Is not in possession of relevant licences or membership of an appropriate organisation where required by law
	

	If the answer to any of these is “Yes” please give brief details below, including what has been done to put things right.

	


SECTION 3: BASIC DETAILS OF YOUR ORGANISATION


	BASIC DETAILS OF YOUR ORGANISATION

	Name of the organisation in whose name the tender would be submitted:
	

	Contact name for enquiries about this bid:
	

	Contact position (Job Title):
	

	Address:
Post Code:
	

	Telephone number:
	

	Fax number:
	

	E-mail address:
	

	Website address (if any):
	

	Company Registration number (if this applies):
	

	Charities or Housing Association or other Registration number (if this applies).  Please specify registering body:
	

	Date of Registration:
	

	Registered address if different from the above:
Post Code:
	

	VAT Registration number:
	

	Is your organisation:
(Please tick one)
	i) a public limited company?
	

	
	ii) a limited company
	

	
	iii) a partnership
	

	
	iv) a sole trader
	

	
	v) a charity
	

	
	v) other (please specify)

	

	Name of (ultimate) parent company (if this applies):
	

	Companies House Registration number of parent company (if this applies):
	


SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION
	SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

	What was your turnover in the last two years (if this applies)?
Please enclose a copy of your most recent Annual Account 
	£
	£

	Has your organisation met the terms of its banking facilities and loan agreements (if any) during the past year?
	Yes/No

	If “No” what were the reasons, and what has been done to put things right?

	

	 

	 

	Has your organisation met all its obligations to pay its creditors and staff during the past year?
	Yes/No

	If “No” please explain why not:

	

	 

	 

	What is the name and branch of your bankers (who could provide a reference)?
	

	
	Branch:

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Applicants may provide further information in support of their accounts if they wish to clarify any specific areas or explain any trends.
200 Words maximum 


SECTION 5: INSURANCE INFORMATION
  Details of existing policies which will provide insurance cover for the Contract.                                           

	STATEMENT OF INSURANCE POLICIES

	TYPE OF POLICY
	INSURERS
	POLICY NUMBER
	RENEWAL DATE

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


	SECTION 6: HEALTH AND SAFETY

	Does your organisation have a Health & Safety Policy? 
Please enclose a copy
	Yes/No



	SECTION 7: EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY

	Does your organisation have an Equal Opportunities Policy? 
Please enclose a copy
	Yes/No



	SECTON 8: BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

	8.1.  Please outline the main business activities of your organisation.
300 words maximum 

	8.2.  Please provide an outline of contracts and services you have delivered in the past three years that demonstrate relevant knowledge, skills and experience.  
500 Words maximum 


	8.3.  Please outline your experience of working in partnership to improve outcomes for individuals with multiple and complex needs.
300 words maximum 

	8.4.  Please outline your experience of involving service users in service delivery, quality assurance and service planning.
300 words maximum 

	8.5.  Please outline your experience of working with partners to deliver systems change in services 
300 words maximum 


	SECTION 9: TECHNICAL ABILITY 

	9.1  Please provide a summary your organisation’s proposed response to the outline service specification. 
500  words maximum


	SECTION 10: REFERENCES

	Please provide details of three recent contracts that are relevant to Shelter’s requirement.  Where possible at least one should be from the public or third sector.  If you cannot provide three references, please explain why.

	
	Reference 1
	Reference 2
	Reference 3 

	Customer Organisation (name):
	
	
	

	Customer contact name, phone number & email address:
	
	
	

	Date contract awarded:
	
	
	

	Contract reference and brief description:


	
	
	

	Value:
	
	
	

	Have you had any contracts terminated for poor performance in the last three years, or any contracts where damages have been claimed by the contracting body?
	
	

	If “Yes”, please give details:

N/A


	


To be completed by All Tenderers
SECTION 11: DECLARATION
The undertaking should be signed by the Tenderer, a partner, or an authorised representative in their own name if on behalf of the applicant.
I/We apply to be considered to supply goods or services as described above to Shelter 
I/We certify the information supplied is accurate to the best of my/our knowledge and that I/we accept the conditions and undertakings requested in the questionnaire.  I/We understand that false information could result in my/our exclusion from consideration for this or any other tender with Shelter
Signed for and on behalf of the Tenderer:
	Signature:

	< A scanned signature is permitted>

	Full Name (printed):

	

	Designation:

	

	Date:

	

	Organisation:

	

	Telephone:

	

	Email:
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